
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 37 88656

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 14TH NOVEMBER, 2017 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

                    

G Hyde Killingbeck and Seacroft;
             C Townsley

              Third Member to     
               be confirmed

Horsforth;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Guiseley and 
Rawdon

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR CAFE/BAR 68 OTLEY 
ROAD, GUISELEY, LEEDS, LS20 8AH

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr 
Gareth Abraham, for Cafe/Bar 68 Otley Road, 
Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AH.

(Report attached)

1 - 24

7  Wetherby APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE BEER STATION 
YORK ROAD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, YORK 
ROAD, WETHERBY, LS22 7SU

To consider the report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration on an application for 
the grant of a premises licence, made by Wetherby 
Brew Co Limited, for The Beer Station York Road 
Industrial Estate, York Road, Wetherby, LS22 7SU.

(Report attached)

25 - 
118

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 14th November 2017

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Cafe/Bar 68 Otley 
Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AH

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Guiseley & Rawdon

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Gareth Abraham, for 
Cafe/Bar 68 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AH. 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons. 

1

Report author: Miss Charlotte Deighton
0113 378 5029

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2 History of the premises

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

3 The application

3.1 The applicant’s name is Mr Gareth Abraham. 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Gareth Abraham. 

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

Sale by retail of alcohol  Sun-Thurs 10:00 -  22:30
            Fri & Sat    10:00 - 23:00

Recorded music            Sun -Thurs  10:00 - 23:00
           Fri & Sat    10:00 - 23:30

4 The operating schedule

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule and/or the proforma risk assessment which is 
attached at Appendix A.

5 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.

6 Representations

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2 Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police & Environmental 
Health in their capacity as responsible authorities. 

6.3 Any representation may be negotiated prior to the hearing.  In this instance the 
operating schedule has been amended to include the measures agreed with 
Environmental Health & West Yorkshire Police. A copy of the agreements may be 
found at Appendix C.

2 Page 2



Other representations

6.4 The application has attracted representation from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation).

6.5 The licensing authority are in receipt of 4 representations from members of the 
public and ward councilors. These are based on the grounds of public nuisance. 

6.6 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix D.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration.

7 Licensing hours

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. 

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix E.

8 Equality and diversity implications

8.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

9 Options available to Members

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the application as requested.
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

3Page 3



10 Background papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

4 Page 4



Appendix A

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

General - all four licensin o ectives c d lease read uidance note 1b ea

b The

Public

on of crime and disorder

To promote all 4 licensing objectives we will keep strong management controls and effective training

to all staff members making them aware of the premises license and requirements. We will pay

particular attention to -
No selling of alcohol to underage people
No drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises

Vigilance in'preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs on the premises

No violet and anti-social behaviour
No harm to children
Alcohol will not be sold outside the operating schedule and a premises supervisor will be in day to day

to control this and provide good training to the staff with a signed training record.

CCTV system will be installed and clear challenge 21 posters/information will be visible to prevent

under age drinkers
The premises already has interior roller metal shutters on the shop front for extra security.

We know that it is necessary t'o carry out our functions and operate a business with the purpose of
promoting these objectives

monitor the entrance/exit and other parts of the premises to

prevent crime.
A clear notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours of licensing permitted will be on view

C¡ear notices will be displayed warning of potential criminal activity such as theft that may target

customers
No sale of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers
Vigilance at all times in sale or use of illegal drug on the premises

Stáff will be trained in asking customers to use the premises in an orderly and respectful manner.

CCTV system will be installed and

Staff will be trained to carry out underage lD checks and environmental health requirements.

A log book wíll be kept on the premises to comply with the public safety conditions attached to the

pr"mises license that requires the recording of such information. The log book will be available for

inspection when required by persons authorised by the licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

Allþafts of the premises and all fittings ie doors fastening, notices, lighting, heating, electrical, sanitary

accommodation and all other installs will be maintained at all times and in good working order.

Clear notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect nearby residents and leave

the premises and the area quietly. Customers will be asked not to stand around outside in the street

outside the premises loudly talking and will not be admitted to premises above the opening times.

The licensee will ensure tl'rai staff leaving late when the business has ceased trading leave in a quite

manner to avoid disturbance to nearb resisdents.

d
I.,

d The revention of ublic nuisance

12Page 5



The movement of bins and rubbish outs ide the premises will be kept to a minimum after B.00pm to

reduce the levels of noise.
Any lighting in or out of the premises will be positioned in such a way that doesn't cause disturbance

to nearby resisdents.
Adequate waste bins for customer use will be provided in the localvicinity

Staff will be trained about requirements for persons identification, age establishment etc.-.

Acceptable lD would be a ohotographic driving license or passport if they wish to buy alcohol-

All details will be provided in the training record book available on the premises

A challenge 21 sign will be visible that encourages anyone who is over 1B but looks under 21 to carry

acceptable lD

e The rotection of children from harm

Checklist

¡ I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

. I have enclosed the plan of the premises

o I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

Applicable
¡ I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises

supervisor, if apPlicable
¡ I understand that I must now advertise my application

¡ I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

I

Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in partnership which is not a limited liability

pärtnerstrip, but not 
"otp"niu" 

or limited liability partnerships

. I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read

note 15)

IT ¡S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2OO3 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT

IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE

LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK

WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED

FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT

WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A

CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND

PURUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO

So IN THE KNoWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS

DISQUALIFIED.

Please tick to indicate agreement

X
X
X
X
X
X

X

\.)

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorísed agent' (See guidance note 12)

signing on behalf of the applícant please state in what capacity-

f{

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a parlnership which is not a limited

liability partnership
Declaration

13

tf

!'

Page 6



GUISELEY

4

7

3
5

1
2

8

6

25

58

24

65

52

99

48 10

40

89

30

15

49
45

44
50

12

14

38

2a

66

72

91

42

54

70

56

SL

11

R
O

A
D

Hallamfield

C
O

U
R

T

Eaton House

Iv
y 

H
ou

se

S
M

Chy

PO
PH

115

119

SPRINGFIELD

O
XFO

RD CO
URT

111

H
A

LL
A

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Villas Ruin

1 to 6

1 
to

 3

TCB

117a

Works

Depot

7 to 12

1 to 12

Houses

Shelter

Court

14
 to

 2
1

14
 to

 2
2

137.2m

132.6m

130.1m

131.7m

137.1m

134.0m

133.9m

Warehouse

Car Park

Monument

El Sub Sta

C
he

vi
n 

H
ou

se

C
ar

lto
n 

H
ou

se

Oxford House

ELDON MOUNT

El Sub Sta

1

Shelter

TCB

1

1

4

8

3

4

3

2

2
2

42

3

Works

5

1

50

1

24

3

Works

24

46

68

LB

54b

54a

O
X

F
O

R
D

113

SP
R

IN
G

FI
EL

D

WELLS ROAD

Bank

C
T

O
R

IA
 R

O
A

D

to 117

60 to 64

Oxford

Springfield

MP 205

arkside
Hallum Field

ATION ROAD

olly
ouse

S
P

R
IN

G
FIE

LD
 P

Hea
th

er
 

21

Works

ROAD

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 7

20035990
Text Box
Appendix B

20035990_1
Rectangle



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix e

PART 1

To be completed by the responsible authority

Leeds City Council's Environmental Action Service
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: 68 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 BAH,

Application for premises to function å, u café bar situated on Otley Road, with nearest noise

sensitive residential premises being a flat above and flats nearby.

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, we

consider that the following measures are relevant and reasonable in order to meet the
following aim of the licence:

Prevention of public nuisancea
'I

Noise and Vibration

1. Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities shall
be designed and operated so as to prevent the transmissíon of audible noise or
perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining
properties.

2. Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will not be audible at the nearest
noise sensitive premises after 1 1pm.

3. There shall be no external loudspeakers

4. Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle between 11 pm and 7 am the
following day to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.

5. Noise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises during the operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery shall
be regularly serviced and maintained to meet this level.

6. The activities of persons using any external areas such as for smoking shall be

monitored after 11 pm and shall be reminded to have regard to the needs of local
residents and to refrain from shouting and anti social behaviour etc when necessary

Litter

7. The PLH/DPS and premise staff shall ensure that litter arising from people using the
premises is cleared away regularly and that promotional materials such as flyers do
not create litter.

Transport i Pedestrian Movement

B. Clear and legible notices will be dlsplayed at exits requesting patrons to leave the
premises quietly having regard to the needs of local residents, in particular
emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car doors, sounding horns
and loud use of vehicle stereos and anti-social behaviour.

Page 9



a

Ori 16 October 2011 at 12.44 "Pat|erson, Bob"

Classification: NOT PROT'ECTIVELY MARKED

Dear Gareth,

Thank you for your recent application for a new premises licence at the subject premises.

You will be pleased to know, albeit not altogether surprised I suspect, that West Yorkshire

Police have no outright objections to your application

However, West Yorkshire Police would recommend that you agree to the following measures

being included as conditions of your licence, in relation to CCTV and in substitution to those

CCTV measures you have already offered in your application on page 12.

As such, this email serves as an official representation to your application at this stage, but

only as this is the final day to make representations.

The measures to agree are as follows-:

A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at

all times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any olher times where

members of the public are present on the premises,

The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designaled emergency

egress routes from the premises,

The CCTV system u¡ill contain the correct time and date stamp information,

The CCTV system will have sfficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 3 I days'

continuous footage which will be of good quality,

A designatecl member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised lo access the

CCTV footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV system. At rhe reqttest of an

authoiised ofltrrn, of the Licensing Authorìty or a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing

Act 2003) aiy CCTV footage, as requested, u,ill be downloaded immediately or secured lo

prevent any overv)rif ing. The CCTV þotage material will be supplied, on reqLLe,st, to an

authorised officer of the Licensing Authorfty or a Responsible AuThority'

The measures are taken frorn the official Leeds City Council V7 Pro-florma risk assessment,

which aims to produce a standardised wording of relevant conditiorts to promote the four

licensing objectives.

Yor-r may l-iave seen this document already?

a

a

o

a

2

Page 10



Nelson, Matthew

ffiÊenth* t)
Ro^\*\urzl eu

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

29 September 2017 2I:02
Entertai nment Licensi ng

Re: Objection to Entertainment Li

by Gareth Abraham

20

Dear Sirs,

Furlher to my email below, I wish to clarify that the ground on

nuisance/di sturbance ", in paft icular, during unso ciable/
11pm Monday to Saturday and 5pm to 11pm on Sunday.

The commercial premises at 68 Otley Road was previously used as a take away (which did not sell alcohol)

when I moved into my flat in 2010. I had to endure several months of unreasonable behaviour from the

business during their time occupying the business premises. In addition, there was a constant smell of indian

food (althouglr,I believe the food was not prepared at the premises due to the business being owned by

Mumtaz Restaurant in Bradford trading as "Jaldi Jaldi") coming from the commercial premises.

I was unable to communicate with the business owner directly because the business was staffed and not run

by the business owners themselves. This resulted in numerous clashes with the stafTin the take away who

did not care that :¡They continued to blast loud music, which came

through into my flat, despite my efl'orts to ask then to reduce the volume to something more reasonable for

the tiÃe of evening. In aãdition, the front door of the business prerqipes did not shut nronerlv whiçþ resulted

in the door bansins as it was closing. This shook the whole building'
The door, to this day, has not been fixecl to prevent this

from happening.

If the applicant proposes to close at 11pm every night, I anticipate that I will have to endure similar

behaviour from the occupants which will cause unreasonable disruption to me and cause me to question

what they will do next out of spite. This could involve, but not be exclusive to, excessive noise, disruptive

noise, excessive noise that is above what would be created when shutting the prernises at the end of an

evening, for example, clearing up, emptying bins, taking the bins out etc,. I would also have to endure

disruption from any stragglers who attempt to get into the business premises after closing looking for

whatever the business purposes to sell/trade in.

Due to the difficulties I experienced wifh the take away business that previously occupied the premises in

question, I cannot see how a business who is seeking an entertainment licence would be any better or

whether we can reach common ground if they are looking to open every day from 1 Oam to 1 I pm, especially

on Sunday.

As I am unaware of the type of business the applicant proposes to open at the premises, I can only assume

that I will have to endure ã similar experience, with the staff and owners of the business saying they can do

whatever they want until whatever time they want. This would result iu numerous calls to the noise

abatement/nuisance team at Leeds City Council and undue stress that all this will cause me to suffer.

Fur-thermore, if the application includes the sale and consumption of alcohol on the pennies, this would only

adcl to the unreasonuÙi" disruption that I woulcl have to endure by visitors to the busiuess. Tlie anticipated

noise that would be generated by people visiting the business premises r-rp to and afier the business is

closed would breach also my rights as a private tenant.

1

f i¡ùffi:'åüi* åi *ui :¿j,fåråf

ä $ Iì[r ;¿i]'r?

chl IS

[;ì

Page 11



As a private tenant,I am entitled to "hours of quiet enjoyment" uncler a irnplied covenant containecl within
my tenancy agreement

Occupation of the business premises outside unreasonable hours, that which is proposed by the applicant of
the entertainment licence, will breach the rights I enjoy under my tenancy agreement if they choóse to be
unreasonable.

It is clear that the Council have not written to me ol any of rny neighbours regarding the application and it is
also clear that my landlord has failecl to take responsibility for the cluty of care that they o1¡¿è *" as their
tenant. Had it not been for a neighbour who let me know about the notice in the window of the commercial
premises, I would not have been aware of it's existence. You cannot rely on people reading a notice taped to
the inside of the door or a notice printed in the local paper, which, in today's socìety, is no longer a
suffrcient method of notification.

I cur:rently cannot work due to having been diagnosed with a progressive degenerative disease called
Psoriatic Arthritis. I am therefore legally recognised as disabled as given at section 6 of the Equality Act
2010.I therefore rarely leave my flat for this very reason. This is why I would not have knowabout the
application.

I have been living in my flat for several years now and I am quite familiar with the noise generated from
people coming out of the pubs and bars around the centre of Guiseley, something which is only going to
become more of an issue when the "Potting Shed" opens at the old FISBC Bank premises on Oxiord Road,
Guiseley.

I trust that my objections and representations will be fully noted.

I look fbrward to hearing fiom you further in this matter

Yours faithfully

Page 12



pr.r*-.,vr 
I .rqC? 2 lcr?

Nelson, Matthew

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

02 October 2017 16:37

Entertainment Licensing

Objection to the application of "Entertainment License" 68 Otley Road, Guiseley,

LS2O 8AH.

To r¡¡hom it marr aonce!'n

I am writing to you with regards to the application for an "Entertainment License" at the commercial premises at 68

Otley Road, Guiseley, LS20 8AH.

I object to the application made on the ground that it would cause a nuisance to me and my neighbours. There are

no bars or pubs that are situated so close to residential properties, especially within such close proximity to my

home.

lalso objecttothe sale of alcoholand live/recorded music being played atthe premises. We have enough problems

with people congregating near our homes to do drugs or other illegal activity. We do not need further problems that
will inevitably occur if the license is granted.

I confirm that lwill be attending the hearing once a date has been set afterthe notice/consultation period ends on

15 Oct 2017.

Yours sincerely,

* i rlÌ' i::;:i l,j; ilr..'r,;,,. iri ì'' i-. ;ç i;.i"j;;Í iri{ì

j.. r,: ,',, r, .j:1:r. :;:.:r::

,.. ,..,. -- ,:..1 l "
'., :. j '.:

'¡ :1 
i; rs,i.:, !-.r\.i :'_ 'ì -""-'. i: il

. I ,, :Jd r. r: :.ì

1

Page 13



Page 14



White, Emma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Phillips, Adam on behalf of Wadsworth, Cllr Paul

12 October 2011 7I:08
Deighton, Charlotte
PREM/04072/001" - 68 Otley Rd

Document6.docx

Dear Ms Deighton,

Please find attached a letter regarding the licensing application for 68 Otley Road

lwould be grateful if you could inform me of the next steps with this application and if you could keep me informed
of its progress please.

Thank you,

Councillor Paul Wadsworth
Guiseley and Rawdon Ward 't'

å2ffiTZqr

rj,::iì: i;1:tììj ¡tl i:.::.: ilii

1lti:";.1,r"''r i:;' ;''
r ';ì
i,l ti

I
.-:,

1

Page 15



Page 16



Leeds
CITY COUNCIL

Councillor Paul Wadsworth
Gonservative Group Office
2nd Floor East
Civic Hall
Leeds
LS1 1UR

(By Email)

Date: 9 October 2017

Dear Ms Deighton

PREM/040721001 - Cafe/Bar, 68 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AH

I would like to place on record my objection to the above application

My concerns relate to the close proximity of the premises to residential propefties above and
nearby, and the inevitable noise nuisance that will result from the operation of the business,
particularly from the outside area and the recorded music.

I also have concerns about the lack of any parking and the close proximity of other licenced
premises

I would ask that, in the event the application is granted, that conditions are placed on the
licence that ensure the outside area is closed at a reasonable hour.

Yours sincerely

Charlotte Deighton
I iccnsino Officer-----v

Entertainment Licensing

Councillor Paul Wadsworth
Guiseley & Rawdon Ward

il

I

r
.J

' .-..- .; ::'i:::,:

t:
¡ .. ,. .._ ti:i

: ',,f;i1:'¡1.,.]|
:jj

ü
rii

:.j
it:

ti
ìi

iì
:.

i:
.i:

:l.i1

iil

www.leeds. gov. u k switchboard: 0113 222 4444

,'/- \,v\i
{ll-_^,:l

Page 17



Page 18



á\

M
White, Emma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Phillips, Adam on behalf of Latty, Cllr Graham

12 October 20L7 10:35

Deighton, Charlotte
PREM/04072 /00]- - 68 Otley Rd

68 Otley Rd application octl7.doc

Dear Ms Deighton,

Please find attached a letter in respect of the licence application for 68 Otley Road

Rega rds,

Councillor Graham Latty
Guiseley and Rawdon Ward

l1
!

I

Page 19



Page 20



Leeds
CITY COUNCIL

Councillor Graham Latty

Charlotte Deighton
Licensing Officer
F nte¡'tai nment l-icensi n g

(By Email)

11 October 2017

Dear Ms Deighton,

PREM/040721001- Cafe/Bar, 68 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AH

I am writing to object to the above licence application on the grounds of the likely noise
nuisance to the residents above and nearby the bar. The proposed use of recorded music
and an outside area will likely cause noise issues for these residents.

I would be grateful if you would record this objection as part of your determination of this
application.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Graham Latty
Guiseley and Rawdon Ward

www.leeds.gov.uk switchboard : 0113 222 4444 l\\/ris'l'oR tN Pl,()Pr_tiPage 21



Page 22



F¡w-*"
þ"

I
'!

Appendix E

lssued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

CITY COUNCIL

PREM/00129/006 - Station Hotel, Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8BH
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 10.00 - 01:00
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00

Performance of live music
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday to'Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00

Performance of recorded music
Thursday to Saturday 10.00 - 00:00
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/03655/001 - Heather House, Station Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8BX
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 00:00 - 23.59

PREM/02863/004 - Domino's Pizza,119-121 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8BH
Provision of late night refreshment (Delivery Service only after 23:30)

Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 23.30

PREM/03999/001 - Potting Shed, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:30
Sunday 23.00 - 23.30

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday 10.00 - 01:00
Sunday 10.00 - 23.00

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/O11151012 - Morrisons, 89 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8PS
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 06.00 - 00:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

Leeds

Page 23



&ì
.f
'I
i
I

.(:l

t

PREM/01825/V01 -Pizza House Company (Otley Road),8 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds,
LS2O 8AH
Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday 23.00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00

CPREM/00283 - Fairfax Masonic Lodge (No.3255), Cavendish Road, Guiseley, Leeds,
LS2O 8DW
Supply of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Performance of live music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 23:00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22'.30

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22'.30

Page 24



Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday 14th November 2017

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Beer Station 
York Road Industrial Estate, York Road, Wetherby, LS22 7SU

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Wetherby

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Wetherby Brew Co 
Limited, for The Beer Station York Road Industrial Estate, York Road, Wetherby, LS22 
7SU.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from members of the public and responsible 
authorities.

This application was previously scheduled before the licensing subcommittee on 31st 
October 2017.  Due to additional information provided by the applicant, it was decided that 
the hearing should be adjourned in order to distribute the information to all parties 
involved.  Members’ attention is drawn to Appendix H

1

Report author: Miss Jane Wood
0113 378 5029

Page 25

Agenda Item 7



1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2 History of the premises

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.  The 
premises will incorporate a craft microbrewery, a brewery tap room and a bottle 
shop.  The site will operate as a brewery during weekdays and a tap room and 
bottle shop at the latter part of the week.  Emphasis will be placed upon retailing 
beers brewed on site. 

3 The application

3.1 The applicant’s name is Wetherby Brew Co Limited

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Thomas Gwilym Roberts

3.3 In summary the application is for:

3.4 The original application that was submitted has now been reduced by the 
applicant in order to address any issues that may have arisen from local residents 
with regards to public nuisance.  The amended activities applied for are as 
follows:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both On and Off the premises
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 – 22:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 – 23:00

Indoor Sporting Event
Live Music
Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Anything of a Similar Description

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 – 22:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 – 23:00

Non standard timings
Provision of Bank Holidays, Public Events, Christmas, New Year.  A 2 hour 
extension will be required for Bank Holidays and Sundays that fall before Bank 
Holiday.

2 Page 26



4 The operating schedule

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule at Appendix A

5 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of these premises is attached at Appendix B

6 Representations

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2 Discussion is ongoing between the Planning Department and the applicant due to 
an objection regarding the operating hours.  This remains outstanding at the 
moment and should be considered by members.  A copy of the objection may be 
found at Appendix C along with correspondence from the applicant.

6.3 Any representation may be negotiated prior to the hearing.  In this instance the 
operating schedule has been amended to include the measures agreed with 
Environmental Protection Team.  A copy of the agreement may be found at 
Appendix D. 

6.4 Agreements have been reached between the applicant and West Yorkshire 
Police.  The applicant offered the measures attached at Appendix E within the 
pro forma risk assessment.  These will now appear on the licence as conditions 
should the application be granted.

Other representations

The application has attracted representation from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation).

6.5 The Licensing Authority is in receipt of 25 individual letters of objection.  Members 
of the public have concerns with regards to public nuisance.  It is felt that should 
live music be played in outside areas it will cause a nuisance to residents.  
Concerns have also been expressed with regards to closing time of the premise 
and disturbance from patrons leaving the premises.

6.6 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix F.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration.

3Page 27



7 Licensing hours

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. 

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix G

8 Equality and diversity implications

8.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

9 Options available to Members

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the application as requested.
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

10 Background papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

4 Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Appendix B

Fdrr{ax
House

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

House
z
c
!

I

\

C

York Road

lndustrial Estate
Flockton House

El Sub Ste

Él

\

rby
Parkusrness

EI

Sub Sta

2

El Sub

-his map is based upon the Ordinance Survey's digital data with the
lermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her
llajesty's Stationary Office

) Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
nay lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

-eeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
) Crown Copyright all r¡ghts reserved

o A
Key

On licence
Late night
refreshment

ll

5

I

JH

A

Deem House

t

I

o

Þ

Dryson

House

'1.

o

Clifford
House

48

27.6m

3a

o
Þ
d)

I

orton House

1to
14 to
Tatterton

I oo ticence tF 
o,n",.

lHl

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



APPENDIX G

lssued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

CITY COUNCIL
PREM/O1696/014 - Wetherby Service Station, Deighton Road, Wetherby, Leeds, LS22 7TS
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 00:00 - 23.59
Provision of late night refreshment

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

PREM/03880/001 - Champagne Warehouse, Wetherby Storage, Walker Court, Audby
Lane, Wetherby, LS22 7FD
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59

PREM/01420/008 - Engine Shed, York Road, Wetherby, Leeds, LS22 sSU
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 12:00 - 01:00

Provision of late night refreshment
Thursday 23.00 - 00:00
Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 01.00

Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday 20:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 19.30 - 23.00

Performance of recorded music
Every Day 00:00 - 23'.59

Performance of dance
Friday & Saturday 20:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 19:30 - 23:00

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Friday & Saturday 20:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 19:30 - 23:00

CPREM/00232 - Wetherby Masonic lnstitute, Masonic Hall, Deighton Road, Wetherby,
Leeds, LS227SZ
Supply of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Perlormance of live music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Performance of recorded music
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 12.00 - 22 30

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23.00
Sunday 12'.00 - 22.30

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23'.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22'.30

Lceds

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



ç:,fr&w lq:upc;f f 
cnf

Entertainment Licensing

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

 

 

 

  
01 November 2017 08:15

   
    

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE BEER STATION

YORK ROAD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, YORK ROAD, WETHERBY, LS227SU

WBCSubmissionLicensingHearingFlnal.pdf;Appendix2WetherbyBrewCoLtd.pdf;
AppendixlWetherbyBrewCo.pdf; Objectors - Google Docs.pdf

Good morning,

Re the licensing sub-committee meeting of yesterday, whilst we were disappointed that our application
was not heard, we do of course accept and understand that the two remaining panel members felt that
the information they were provided with on the day was detailed and required more time to consider and

assimilate.

I have discussed the matterwith myfellow directors and we would wish the matterto be heard atthe
licensing sub-committee meeting scheduled for the l-4th November 2017. We understand that there is a

'slot' available on that date and it would be in the best interests of all parties to proceed at the earliest
opportu nity.

lattach tothis email copies of documentation that should be provided to panel members ahead of the
14th November 2OI7.

Please contact me should you require any further halp or assistance

With thanks,

ì:-ìt,¿i lilrt
i iit,.'i

E

I

i.r ri ;' i, ¡{,ì¡ii-jiii

'..-it

i:
:i j:; fi :'':, ii,,l¡:;.r ;,,.., ir .l"j

!

Page 103

20035990_2
Text Box
Appendix H



I

filì iliî iÍ lt ¡ ;å¡ it iri i:: i'l' i' l", i i: h iç hì i ii i:i

,.. L 1jíìl ,Ï
il ;: t1t

t_:l..:i,. : i .¡ .. ".. 
:: i: "' '1 ' lli'1 Tfìõ

ili'i, .t ,' ,,. . i, ',i' i' ',,,i,"i;

Application For A Premises Licence To Be Granted
(Licensing Act 2003)

Premises: The Beer Station, York Road lndustrial Estate, York Road,
Wetherby, LS22 75U

Appf ication No: PREM/O40711001

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing - 31"1 October 2017

Provision of Additional lnformation (Applicant)

1 lntroduction

1.1 This briefing note has been prepared to provide additional information to the Leeds City
Council Licensing Sub-Committee meeting that has been convened to consider the
premises licence application submitted by Wetherby BrewCo Ltd, (The Beer Station,
Wetherby).

1.2 The information provided is intended to assist the Committee in their scrutiny and
deliberations over the licence application and in particular to demonstrate that the applicants
have fully considered and addressed the concerns of residents in the area of York Road,
Wetherby who have lodged representations (objections) to the granting of the licence.

1.3 lt is intended that the additional information will provide sufficient reassurance that the
premises licence can be granted as a consequence of the withdrawal and variation of
proposed licensable activities (operating schedules) on the part of the applicant together
with the stipulation of additional conditions (if deemed necessary) by the Committee. This
briefing note should be considered in conjunction with the original premises licensing
application and accompanying documentation.

1.4 lmportantly, in completing both the initial application for a premises licence and this
additional document, the applicants have applied due regard to the provisions of the
Licensing Act (2003) and the Leeds City Council, Statement of Licensing Policy (2014-
201 8)

2 Context to The Premises Licence Application

Community Amenity & Economic Benefit

2.'1 This application is not a simple or'crude'initiative to establish a'bar'or'pub'venture,
Committee members will note from the application documentation that the applicants are
seeking to establish a new business that comprises:

1of11

Page 104



¡È

Ì
Ìli

L. A microbrewery where a wide range of craft ales are produced on the premises from
raw ingredients (water, barley, wheat, hops & yeast);

2. The provision of a specialist bottle shop that retails craft ales from around the world
(for consumption both on and off the premises);

3, The retail sale of beer (including guest ales) produced on the premises together with
other alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages;

4. The provision of brewery tours and 'brew school' opportunities where visitors are able
to become involved 'hands on' in the production of beer; and

5. The provision of entertainment (predominately live music from local musicians) within
the premises and the occasional sale of hot food from visiting food vendors.

2.2The business model for The Beer Station (as set out above) is only commercially viable
if a premises licence is granted and all of the different etements of the business model
are supported through the sale of alcohol and the other licensable activities (as set out
within the application and operating schedule).

2.3 The estabiishmeni ancj iicensing of The Beer Station brings the b¡'ewing of L,eer back io
Wetherby on a commercial basis for the first time since the end of the second world war. lt
provides an amenity for local people that is unique, different and unmatched by any other
commercial offering in Wetherby (or nearby) The development and introduction of this new
business supports the Council's stated ambition (Statement of Licensing Policy (2014-2018,
para. 1.5) that it adopts an overall approach of encouraging the responsible promotion of
licensed activities

2.4 Similar business models within the industrial setting to that proposed by the applicants
such as 'Brew York' (York), 'North Brew' (, Leeds) and 'Magic Rock' (Huddersfield) are just
a few examples of how such businesses have been established to meet public interest and
engagement in local brewing and the craft production of beer.

2.5 The expected 'cliental' for the appiicant's business (The Beer Station) is commensurate
with the nature of those patrons who would have an interest in craft brewing, locally
produced ales, specialist beers from around the world and occasional live music performed
hv local artists Rv aoe lerrels of matrrritrr and rcs,nnnqihilitv qr rr:h nafrnnq aro rrnlikelrr tn'-J ---" -) -'J

have a detrimental impact upon the locality in accessing, enjoying and departing the
premises.

2.6 The applicants are confident that the establishment and licensing of the business will
bring new visitors to Wetherby and that it will be of economic beneflt to The Beer Station,
other businesses and the Town as a whole. The applicants have experience of operating
a similar micro-brewery, brewery tap, bottle shop and 'event'venue in Garforth, Leeds and
they have also conducted widespread research to fully understand the nature of business
and community life in Wetherby, and how their proposed business venture would be
received and be compatible with its locality.

) 7 lmnnrlanflr¡ fha c^â^ô an¡l racn¡¡r¡ae nf -Flra Qaar Qfatinn rrrill tra maÀa arrailal-.ln fnrttttyvt(utt(ty, r¡rv gyqvv qrrv rvovurvvü vt I rtv uvvt vtq(tvtr vvilt vv tttqvç qvq[qutç tvt

community meetings, events and other activities that act to embed the business as an
important part of community life.

2.8 The development of The Beer Station thus far has created one full-time position, that of
paid Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and manager (combined role).

2of11

Page 105



t''
6

2.9 The applicants envisage that a further 4 to 6 part-time posts will be created to assist in
retailing activities associated with the bar and engagement has already been made with the
National Apprenticeship Scheme (NAS) to establish a new apprentice opportunity (trainee
brewer), this for a person of 16 years of age upwards from the new year of 2018.

2.10 The establishment of the business therefore provides a new commercial offering to the
people of Wetherby (and further afield), it is innovative in its design and application, it will
generate visitors and income for the Town, provide a resource for local communities and be
a source of job creation and overall economic benefit.

2.11 The trading pattern of the business will be to offer a wide-ranging specialist'bottle shop'
that promotes beers from local, regional and international brewers. This element of the
business will be open 7 days a week from 1Oam. lt is only intended, at this early stage of
the business life-cycle, to open the bar of the premises on Thursday evening and Friday,
Saturday and Sunday afternoons and evenings (as per the operating schedule).
Entertainment, live music & events (within the premises) will be occasional in frequency, 3

or 4 times per month.

212 The applicants are not seeking to establish a licensing precedent within this area of
York Road as their premises (Beer Station) are located close to The Engine Shed, an 'an
event and party venue'that is open for licensable activities until 23.00hrs on week nights
and 01 .00hrs Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings/mornings. The location of The Engine
Shed is marked within the map at Appendix 1 to this document and the licensable activities
of The Engine Shed are reproduced within the tables below:

Figure 1 - The Engine Shed, York Road, Wetherby (Licensable Activities)

LùcÈnsing r Acti',riti€s
nt.tÅfi|àrir'rT |tuM\.lar t.*ts ' trí. t¿ìÃ@ I 9Fúi hi ¡ *Jø k6! \si.r¡$ I 'fõl flM \V&bl f,e* L5:2 isu

ç i:.tti 1. 1, !,::! 1. t.,,'. :.

tuùl: t,yha,Þ11 ::'j 
"*r*rn*,,tí, , i ,** ì

I 
tu*:ry túFæn Ðâ*: ,oF*:wH*::,::¡_dù*: lîp*-: ,"*no"no, ,

if .'tiì 
'*; 

r:¡:i nø*

: r ìl;.t,| : 
j.r ;i;;l

!¡rç+ì?ã/sÍ¿ahi

:izi b_! lid¿i d ¡lì/:t_rl

5tè+! P8*.1 d E?tÁÉN

Fe.hnra_.Ðd t¡,s

Þ*¡r¡{< d fì<

¡< r:r rr ¡.Ë* ui t *¡:$

?<:b'$"T,:é; D¡rç

i:r'la.,!e:i-or

}iû,tr' &i::sryr

:.e 1{.(F i?#"+an+a

ljÈ:1.!!i ?+,s*/r*.â

5& Yj â+Ëì J àrdd

tin:br * S#.!dry

q*ì?r r. lç¿-i,:

Frilrf & A*.É 4ry
: 9!rlr! ta 1Þ¿4r/

F';.'\qi ù .3&ytur

: lÐlìt þr1>r..f,Ìr'

U3T ÁU

U.tl rRl

La!ßfl4

ræsP&

Qï1r:r),i

E'dJ à\1

B-fr Pr4

ù?:31 lA
(€iï 7M

Ðt?:g P?n

I{¡l !v
UrX P¡¡

[ü] Aï

' 1#i-þ.ftkv-- :ffi:fcçm*rd Cg*iY

:ffi

:N]

f.r

[æ ?¡¡

dhÍal¿

úhvJ Àu
glítl rÈ.t

å{l]*f !'ga&jq

tndq ù 5ì?Èì*!,

ürÐ l]¡

\gJ iu,1

Ùtr Pt{

úl$l ¡lt l

ua&tH
Lllr5 Ã11

[t!yj g

12:rã Ðl

3of11

Page 106



lrt
i

L¡cens¡ng > Opening Hours

PREl,.L,tÌ420Æ07 j Fremi$s LicenÐe - Full \¡ar¡åtjon I Sup€Íseded by a newer liceoce rerg¡on I Yoft Road Wetherby Leeds LS22 55U

S i3^rÈ. l. n4ariìì Drlla

,€j' l lclÞ r:ii! li !1i r-'41í.1!r

; r^* , ii¡ p'i.r i

Reìalod

: Summary ' lmt¡onaffi Dates i : eonlaels

Tire Period

fhursday

Frìdêyfo Silnday

Monday to I'Vedðesday

To

l2:30 Atd

. 01:30 Al¿

, U.:0ù P¡,|

--, fr- |,-
i.ì!r ì¿ìgiç lrl)iìJ1i:l

3 Representations (Objections) to Premises Licence Application

3.1 Representations (objections) have been lodged by a number of residents who live in the
proximity of, or near to York Road, Wetherby. There have been no representations
concerning the licence application by any businesses on the York Road lndustrial estate
itself.

3.2 The applicant's premises are located on the York Road lndustrial Estate and a map
showing the location of the proposed'Beer Station'and its proximity to the residential areas
of York Road is attached at Appendix 1 to this briefing note. The map indicates:

1,. The location of the business premises, the building and private courtyard
(marked in red);

2. The walking route from the entrance to the premises to the first residential
J..,^lli^^^ ^^ \,1^-1, tr)^^-¡ l+^^ -^A J^++^J t;^^\ -rL;^ li^+^^^^ L-^^ t ^^^\rvvçilil 19è \.¡ r r l.Jr r\ r\\Jclu \r.t tE t gu u\Ju.Eu il¡ tE,l. t t ilù \ltÞtcliluE ildÞ uEcil
accurately measured to be 98 metres (322 feet) to the nearest residential
dwelling on York Road;

3. The position of neighbouring licensed premises (building and car park), 'The
Engine Shed'(in blue);

4. The location of the large, raised soil bank and mature trees that shield (visual
& noise) York Road lnd. Estate from York Road (in brown); and

5. The position of the nearest residential dwellings on York Road (in green).

3.3 ln respect of the four licensing objectives (Licensing Act, 2003) there are no
representations (objections) from statutory agencies or any other partles in respect of
promoting the licensing objectives of:

t. The prevention of crime and disorder;
2. Public safety; and
3. The protection of children from harm.

4of11

Page 107



3.4 ln respect of promoting the fourth licensing objective, 'the prevention of public nuisance',
representations have been received from one statutory agency (Leeds City Council -
Development) and residents in the vicinity of the York Road area of Wetherby. This briefing
note therefore focuses upon those representations and the specific amendments to the
licensing application and allied measures that the applicant will undertake and implement
to prevent any form of public nuisance.

4 Proposed Measures To Prevent Public Nuisance

4.1 The applicants recognise the importance of properly reviewing representations received
by local residents (and other parties) to the application and to design and implement
business practices, operating schedules and premises licence conditions that fully address
such concerns.

4.2'Public nuisance' in respect of concerns over the granting of a premises licence, as
reflected within the representations to the licence for The Beer Station, principally centre
upon:

L. 'General noise nuisance';
2. Noise (principally music - amplified and 'live performance') originating from the

outside area of The Beer Station;
3. Customers drinking in the outside areas of the premises;
4. Noise originating outwards from the inside of The Beer Station Premises (customers

& music);
5. The proximity of the premises to nearby residential areas;
6. Concerns regarding the generation of additional traffic;
7. Parking concerns;
B. Customers departing from The Beer Station (by vehicle, on foot or other means

including taxi);
9. The scope and length of licensing hours;
r0. Suitability of overall use;
11. Possible 'rowdiness' on the part of departing customers; and
12. Food smells generated by visiting food vendors.

4.3 A spreadsheet that analyses the letters of representation received from objectors is
attached at Appendix 2 to this document. The analysis draws out the principal concerns
from each letter of representation, identifying the author(s) only by their initials. The
spreadsheet then 'groups' the concerns within the 12 categories above.

4.4 lt can be seen from the analysis that the bulk of representations centre upon the issues
of:

1-. Noise (principally music - amplified and 'live performance') originating from the
outside area of The Beer Station;

2. General noise nuisance; and
3. Concerns regarding the generation of additional traffic.

4.5 These three areas reflect the majority of concerns on the part of those making
representations and the applicants wlll rightly focus their response to these concerns.

5of11

Page 108



F$

4.6 However, the applicants will also address the remaining areas of objection through their
original application, the conditions contained therein and through the provisions of the
additional information contained within this briefing note.

5 Applicant's Response to Licensing Objections (Preventing Noise Nuisance)

5.1 The applicants have considered all of the letters of representation, very carefully, and
as a consequence they propose, on their behalf, that their operating schedule as set out
within the original premises licence application is amended to reflect the following changes.

There is a withdrawal in the premises licence application for live music,
recorded music and any other form of entertainment to the external areas of
the business;
A withdrawal within the application for certain other licensable activities (see
revised operating schedule);
A reduction in the overall duration of licensable activities (see revised operating
^-i^--¡--i-\-suf reuure/,
The applicants fully respond and accept the licence conditions proposed by
Leeds City Council - Environmental Protection aimed at reducing any form of
noise nuisance; and
Finally, that the applicants respond positively to, and incorporate any additional
conditions that the Licensing Sub-Committee feel are necessary as a consequence
of the licensing meeting (31110117) taking into account the shared responsibility
(applicant & determining authority) to advance the objectives of the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy (2014-2018).

5.2 The applicants therefore wish to formally withdraw their application to undertake the
following licensable activities as previously set out within their operating schedule:

Performance of live music - outdoors;
Performance of recorded music - outdoors; and
Performance of entertainment - outdoors;

5.3 Collectively, a withdrawal in the application for these forms of licensable activities to be
included within the operating schedule addresses the principal issues of 'general noise
nuisance' and 'noise (principally music - amplified and 'live performance') from the outside
area.

5.4 This means, in effect, that the external area of the premises, which comprise a small
seating and outside smoking area for fewer than 10 people, will have no audible noise
impact with recorded and live music (occasional) being fully contained to the internal areas
of the premises.

5.5 lmportantly, as the nearest residential property (see Appendix 1) is 100 metres away
rf of rì rf te óeef ùIaUon Inere will f to[ oe any notse nutsance Irom cuslomers ano mustc
generated from within the premises to local residents. This as the premises are contained
within, and surrounded by the neighbouring industrial area, they are well insulated (noise
protection) and also because there is a 'formed barrier' comprising a large soil bank and
mature tree settlement that 'shield' dwelling houses on York Road from the applicant's
premises (see Appendix 1).

a

a

a

1.

2

3

6of11

Page 109



5.6 ln addition, the applicants also wish to withdraw their application for the following
licensable activities to be included within their operating schedule:

1. Sale by retail of alcohol- external areas; and
2. Late night refreshment (in any form).

5.7 Furthermore, as an amendment to their operating schedule, the applicants wish to
reduce the hours of licensable activities at the premises throughout the week and
weekend as follows;

L. Sale by retail of alcohol - internal areas, Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 11.00pm;
2. lndoor sporting events - Sunday to Thursday 10.00am to 10.30pm and Friday and

Saturdays 10.00am to 1 1 .00pm;
3. Performance of live music - internal areas, Sunday to Thursday 10.00am to 10.30pm

and Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 1 1 .00pm;
4. Performance of recorded music - internal areas, Sunday to Thursday 10.00am to

10.30pm and Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 1 1.00pm; and
5. Entertainment of a similar description - internal areas, Sunday to Thursday 10.00am

to 10.30pm and Friday and Saturday 10.00am to 11.00pm.

5.8 Overall, the applicants are demonstrating that they are responding to the concerns of
those making representations by withdrawing from, or curtailing licensable activities that
could be a source of noise nuisance to others.

5.9 Consequent to the proposals by the applicants to withdraw or vary the nature of
licensable activities at the proposed 'Beer Station' a revised operating schedule of proposed
licensable activities is reproduced within the table below;

- Revised Ope chedule Licensable Activities - The Beer Station)
lndoors/Outdoors Time

Period
From

Figure 2
Activity ToAlcohol

Consumed
lndoors/outdoors Sunday to

Thursd
lndoors/outdoors Friday to

Saturday
Sunday to
Thursday
Friday to
Saturday

N/A

N/A

N/A Sunday to
Thursday
Friday to
Saturday
Sunday to

N/A

N/A
Thursday

N/A Friday to
Saturday
Sunday to
Thursday

N/A

' Friday to
Saturday

10.00 1 1 .00
am pm

!

t

1

1

:....

Sale by retail of
alcohol
Sale by retail of
alcohol
lndoor sporting
events

, lndoor sporting
events

Performance of
live music
Performance of
live music
Þeitormànce of
¡ecorded music
Performance of
recorded music
Entertainment of
a similar
description
Entertainment of
a similar
description

oorslnd 10.00
am

: 10.00
am

am

10.00
am
1 0.00
am
10.00
am
10.00
am
10.00
am

10.30
pm
11.00
pm
1 0.30
pm
11.00
pm

am
0.00oorslnd

lndoors

' lndoors

lndoors

lndoors

lndoois

lndoors

lndoors

1 0.30
pm
11.00

Pm
.10.30
,pm
: 1 1.00
:pm
: 10.30
,pm

lndoors N/A

7of11

Page 110



5.10 Consequentto the proposed changes to the operating schedule, the overall opening
hours of The Beer Station would be revised as follows.

Figure 3 - Revised Operating Schedule (Opening Hours - The Beer Station)

lo
11

11.30pm

5.11 in addition, the applicants have fuliy accepted (without objection) premises licence
conditions that have been proposed by Leeds City Council - Environmental Protection
Team as part of the licensing application consultation process. These conditions will be
incorporated into any licence granted to the applicant and stipulate that;

t. Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities shall
ñó ¿ióL-.¡aii1ód .-ri-r^ 

^ñóFõîó^ 
õ^ õé i^ ñfóiióñi lñó i¡õñõffi¡õõi^ñ 

^l 
.-ri irl¡rriÃ i-rar¡(-.Ã .-rfvu vçJtvttvu qtrv vvutqLçv 9v gJ Lv ytçvçt¡! (tlç UqttotrilJùlvr¡ vr quv¡v¡u rrurùÉ vr

perceptible vibration through the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining
properties;

2. Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will not be audible at the nearest
noise sensitive premises after 11pm;

3. There shall be no external loudspeakers;
4. Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle between 11 pm and 7 am the

following day to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties;
5. Noise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive

premises during the operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery shall
be regularly serviced and maintained to meet this level;

6. The PLH/DPS will ensure patrons use beer gardens and external areas in a manner
which does not cause disturbance to nearby residents and business in the vicinity.
Patrons will not use such areas after 11pm; and

7. The activities of persons using the external areas such as for smoking shall be
monitored after 11 pm and they shall be reminded to have regard to.the needs of
local residents and to refrain from shoutino and ant!-socia! hrehaviour etc.when j

necessary.

5.12|n summary, through their proposals the applicants are directly addressing concerns
relating to possible noise nuisance (principally music - amplified and 'live performance')
originating from the outside area of The Beer Station and 'general noise nuisance' through
the withdrawal of licensable activities within their operating schedule and opening hours that
may generate 'noise', this together with the variation and curtailment of other activities that
may act in a similar way.

5.13 The applicants have also agreed to incorporate licence conditions proposed by local
authority 'subject matter experts' (Environmental Protection) to prevent noise nuisance.

5.14 ln respect of the third principle area of representation, that of concerns regarding the
generation of additional traffic, the applicants believe that the following points will provide
suitable assurance that such concerns will not be realised and can in fact be disregarded.

8of11

Page 111



5.15 Addressing Concerns - lncreased Traffic

. Our business model is based upon the majority of our customers arriving and
departing 'on foot', principally as many of our customers will be consuming alcohol;

. We are a 'dog friendly' venue (internal & external areas) and as such we expect to
attract a strong following from the walking community both locally and further afield;

. We anticipate that a number of our customers will arrive and depart from our
premises by means of the various bus services that are available on the 81224 York
Road (adjacent to the York Road lndustrial Estate). Bus services provide good
access links to Wetherby town centre, Harrogate, York and villages in the
neighbouring areas;

. We anticipate that a number of our customers will arrive and depart from our
premises by means of the taxi services that are widely available in Wetherby and we
are able to accommodate a 'drop-off and collection point from within our private
enclosed courtyard;

. We have parking for a number of vehicles within our private enclosed courtyard;

. We have provision for cycle racks within our private enclosed courtyard and we
expect to be a focal gathering point for local cycle clubs;

. The 81224 York Road, Wetherby is an arterial route that commensurately carries
volumes of all forms of traffic between Wetherby, York and the surrounding areas.
The road does however significantly quieten in the evening, night time and at
weekends. Apart from neighbouring licensed premises, The Engine Shed, no other
businesses on the York Road lndustrial Estate will be open or trading after 6pm
weekdays and after 6pm on Saturdays. This means that there will be little traffic
exiting from the industrial estate onto York Road during the principle trading periods
of the Beer Engine and it cannot be realistically said that there will be significantly
more volumes of traffic that will constitute either a noise nuisance or a hazard',

. We have intentionally varied our opening and closing times to avoid any 'clash' with
vehicles and patrons exiting from The Engine Shed (opening & closing), thereby
reducing any possibility of traffic congestion;

. The road layout for exiting the York Road lnd. Estate onto York Road is well
established, has clear'sight lines' and is not recognised as ahazard or collision'hot
spot'; and

. Members of the Committee will note that there are no adverse consultation
comments upon the premises licence application from the Highways Department, the
subject matter experts.

6 Addressing Broader Licensing Representations

6.1 ln respect of Wetherby BrewCo's original application, the applicants have proposed that
at least one of the four directors of the Company (in attendance at the hearing) will be
personally present, on duty at alltimes, during hours of trading (both on and off sales)during
the first twelve months of operations (whereupon the condition will be reviewed by the
directors). This measure would be in addition to the statutory role and responsibilities of the
DPS (as set out within the Licensing Act, 2003).

6.2 All four directors of the Company are Personal Licence (PL) holders, having recently
completed accredited training and background checks to achieve the PL award. Both
individually and collectively, they have significant experience in working within the licensing
environment, addressing noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour problems (previous
police careers) and other aspects of licensing policy, law and operational management.

9of11

Page 112



¡p

6.3 Should there be any operational issues with matters in relation to promoting the four
licensing objectives a trained, accredited and experienced company director will be
immediately available (onsite) and contactable at the premises, in person or by telephone
to resolve concerns.

6.4|n addition to the premises telephone number being publicly available the applicants are
happy to make their personal mobile telephone numbers available, particularly to local
residents who may wish to have an immediate 'point of contact' should there be any
concerns during periods of operation (or thereafter).

6.5 Within this document the applicants have outlined their developed approach to
preventing public nuisance (PN), this in addition to the measures that have previously been
set out within their original premises licence application. These measures were developed
with regard to the Council's 'risk assessment proforma' that provides helpful advice and
guidance to applicants:

6.6 The Beer Station - Premises Licence Measures to Prevent Noise Nuisance (PN)

PN1. ln the design, layout and fitting out of the premises for operations every opportunity
will be taken to factor in the use of recognised design and material choices that act to
reduce/eradicate the diffusion of noise to neighbouring communities. The premises are
'industrial' in design and construction and their location within an industrial setting means
that by nature, noise does not reach or cause nuisance to neighbours, especially residential
communities. Every opportunity will be taken in the installation of entrances and doors to
reduce the diflusion of noise and levels will be actively monitored inside the premises, to
the outside areas and the wider perimeter. A telephone number will be advertised on the
website and social media pages of the business that provides for immediate contact with
the supervisor on duty at the premises in order that any concerns regarding noise nuisance
can be reported and immediately acted upon. Records of noise monitoring by staff members
and the reporting of noise nuisance will be fully recorded, reviewed and acted upon. The
business will actively seek out engagement and feedback from neighbourhood watch and
other sor-rrces of 'commLrnity feedback' concerning its operations and allied impact r:pon the
locality.
PN2: Clear signs asking customers to disperse and leave the area quickly and quietly will
be displayed at exits and other key points. The dispersal and departure of customers at the
end of service will be actively monitored by staff members.
PN3. Where necessary taxis will be ordered for customers with taxi drivers asked to collect
from the premises car park and to not create a noise nuisance for local residents. Clients
awaiting taxis will be asked to wait inside the premises or in the immediate area of the
entrance. Similarly, those providing entertainment who may be loading equipment at the
end of service will be asked to do so with consideration for neighbours and the final
departure of staff members will be similarly controlled. Large bottle recycling receptacles
located within the car park of the premises will not be loaded late at night.
ÞNul Qfaff rrrill r rndortaVa rant ¡lar narimafar natrnlc nf fha nramicac fn ancr rra flraf fhara icrvv¡ rqr\v r vyvrsr yvr il r rv(vr yqtt vtJ vt (t tv yt vt I tt9v9 tv vt tgqt u Lr rqr (r rvr v ru

no litter or noise nuisance and lighting to the exterior of the premises will not be active after
service has concluded and the premises are secured. This to reduce any possibility of light
pollution/nuisance.
PN5. Close monitoring of noise and food smells from occasional events being held in the
outdoor area of the premises will be controlled and monitored to ensure that there is no
nuisance to local communities.

10 of 11

Page 113



PN6. The final period of trading (the last half hour) will see a change in background music
and lighting to promote a 'chill out' and to act to ensure calm prior to departure from the
premises. There will be no late or re-admission to the premises once the sale of alcohol has
ceased at the end of service.

7 Premises Licence Application - Closing Points

7 .1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are invited to review the content of this additional briefing
note in conjunction with the original application documentation and to consider that the
premises licence application can be granted subject to the withdrawal and variation of
licensable activities as set out within the operating schedule, this together and with any
additional conditions that the Committee feel are necessary to promote the four licensing
objectives and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy (2014-2018).

7.2 The applicants feel that they have properly recognised and fully addressed
representations that the Committee have received in respect of the premises licence
application and that their withdrawal and variation of licensable activities combined with
stated conditions and other aspects of the licensing application creates a situation where a
premises licence can be granted to the applicants.

7.3 ln granting a licence the Committee is able to rely upon the natural and inherent
safeguards of the Licensing Act (2003) in respect of the opportunity for any future concerns
or complaints to be recorded concerning the applicant's performance in promoting the four
licensing objectives, and this is a facility that is open to local residents and other parties.
The premises licence can of course be the subject of future review, including withdrawal or
variation should the applicants fail to act responsibly as premises licence holders.

7.4 The applicants therefore invite the committee to grant the premises licence (with
variation and conditions as necessary) and in doing so making this welcome amenity and
economic benefit available to the people of Wetherby, and further afield.

 
 

Directors, Wetherby BrewCo Limited

23'd October 2017

Report Appendices:

Appendix 1 - Map of York Road lndustrial Estate & Adjoining Areas
Appendix 2 - Spreadsheet Analysis of Licence Representations
Appendix 3 - Correspondence to Local Residents (27110117)

11 of 11

Page 114



Appendix 2 - Summary and Analysis of Wetherby BrewCo Ltd - Premises Licence Objections Summary-

-ø

.4"" .tà¡ù- â{

",."- .C' J
.ø\' -\o' .cs

a"* "5o"* t*

^"ói.ç'
-tat

-ù'
rS'

_ø
.ó." ....J.t .".a'"t .,..,"""t

-l\Ø
-c"

.(o-No,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

14

16

17

18

'19

20

21

at

24

25

26

27

Objeclor

Totals

X

X

i
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

x

X

5

X

X

X

X

¡J

X

6

X

2

x

X

X

X

X

x
X

X

l0

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

x
x

X

X

x

17

X

X

X

X

x
X

X

2 4 4 2

Sl\¡. appears twice.

P
age 115



Appendix 1 - Wetherby BrewCo Ltd - York Road lnd. Estate & Adjoining Areas

Wetherby BrewCo Ltd
Premises & Car Park

':'

W¡.s1.ìfí*id
raj.

î
ç
:3
f,)
TLNorth

î ffi Elo'crric¡l Discorißt

Jew,àoãf:3

Ëlinüer.T

.:

n cvcies dh

'Dar¡lckJ

*t

%#Ë r-ortJo*fì HìrI

ffiVilal f-eclrrrolr

"t\r¡,

+rt1:r

To York

ü:

i;

c
¿:l
t

,+

â^.
'uu

Encôn lrrsülrt¡úú

f- {î

:.1 l

4
4

L
I

s

o#"{Wetherby Town
Centre

RS

l:r.-

York Road Residential
Areas

EnSine Shedlf in

The Enoine Shed -
Premise5 & Car Park

Position of Laroe Bevated
Fârth Bânk & l\,Éture Trees

P
age 116



a

Wetherby Brew Co Ltd

York Road lndustrial Estate

York Road

Wetherby
LS22 7SU

...:.¡! t.r: . r - ;..:.tI ;,.I iili'r.';,1._,:1.!ii'i.

i,--.,;i t,,.;', ",,, -.,,,,'; i i..i(,i,f i\.*:,;.1.,'":i

,'i i)'i")

i' , , ,' 'r' , d ii, ¡i'lf,.il ii"'tli. . '. .. ,,,.,, i " 
'' ¡1.-. i;1.,ø

4
I

27th October 2017

Dear

Wetherby Brew Co Ltd (The Beer Station) - Premises Licence

We are writing to you in relation to your correspondence with Leeds City Council in which you

highlighted your concerns regarding the granting of a Premises Licence at York Road lndustrial Estate.

A copy of your letter was made available to us by the Council (a routine part of the consultation
process).

We would like to reassure you that we have studied your letter (and those from your fellow residents)
very carefully, and we have summarised what we believe to be the key concerns from the majority of
those concerned below:-

1. Noise, principally live and recorded music, originating as a consequence of entefiainment
within the outdoor areas of our premises.

2. General noise'nuisance'

3. Concerns regarding increased traffic in and around York Road and the entrance to the
industrial estate.

As responsible business owners (and Personal Licence holders) we wanted to advise you that we take
any potential concerns very seriously, and that it is our intention to work very closely with local residents
to address them. lndeed the future success of our proposed business is dependent on support from the
local community.

You may be pleased to hearthat as a result of the consultation process, we have significantly amended
our Premises Licence application as follows:-

1. A withdrawal of our application to host live or recorded music and entertainment (in any form)

to the outside areas of our premises (former A1 Press, Deighton Close, Wetherby).

2. A withdrawal of our application to retail alcohol in outside areas and to hold a late night

refreshment licence (the provision of food after 11.00pm).

3. A reduction in general licensing hours, with the sale of alcoholceasing at 10.30pm on Sunday
to Wednesday evenings and 11.00pm on Fridays & Saturdays.

4. The acceptance of a range of premises licence conditions that have been proposed by Leeds

City Council Environment Protection Team (who are responsible for administering noise and

nuisance) helping to reduce the likelihood of noise originating from both the outside and inside

areas.

Page 117



F¡

5. A restriction upon recorded music, live music and entertainment, ensuring that such activities
are restricted to the internal areas of the business only.

We believe that the above actions will successfully address the primary concerns of 'noise' (primarily
music from external areas) and general 'noise nuisance'. ln respect of concerns over increased traffic,
we have also provided additional information to the Licensing Committee as to how we will work to
avoid any disturbance from 'traffic movements' in the area. This includes the promotion of public
transpott (including taxis) provisions for cyclists and pedestrians and a range of other initiatives.

At this ooint. it is nerhaos wot-th hiohliahtina that our business is not that of a traditiona! nub or bar. W-et'-""t'-'- f -_'_-'r- "-'-" " 9""J"_"'g

are first and foremost a microbrewery, producing a range of craft and real ales from base ingredients.
We also will have a specialist bottle shop that will stock beers from around the world (for consumption
'off'the premises) and the brewery Tap Room (from which we plan to retail our own beers). ln addition,
any entertainment is likely to be limited to special events (a few times a month, not seven days a week)

\Àr^.^,^,,1.J ^!-^ lir^ +^ -h^.^.^,;+9, ,. ^.^^^-^; t ,,^;^^^^ r-^,,.^,.,r,i^r,,.,^ '^^^^ r^,iti í,,*rr^p r.^t^ ^!t^.,vvç vvvu¡u orùu ¡rf\s ru ùrlqrç vvrur yvu vur PrUPUùçu vuùr¡rçùù truutJ vvtilutt vvç rtuyE vvilt rututgr ttEty oilqy

concerns about our operation.

Bottle Store (sales'off' the premises)) Brewery Tap Room ('on'premise sales)

Open C/ose Open C/ose

Sun 11 .00am 10.30pm 11.00am 10.30pm

Mon 10.0Oam 6.00pm Closed Closed

Tues 10.00am 6.00pm Closed Closed

Weds 10.00am 6.00pm Closed Closed

Thurs 10.00am 10.30pm '10.00am '1 0.30pm

Fri 10.00am 11.00pm 10.00am 11.00pm

Sat 10.00am 11 .00pm 10.00am '11.00pm

ln summary,'we fully aporeciate that you might not be as excited about our proposed business plans as

we are, but we hope you will agree that we have attempted to listen to everyone's concerns, take these
on board, and (most importantly) act upon them in a responsible and proactive manner.

Should you have any queries relating to the above (or should you seek any further information
regarding our application) please do not hesitate to contact me.

Assuring you of our best intentions

  

 

Page 118


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Cafe/Bar 68 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AH
	Operating Schedule - Appendix A
	Map - Appendix B
	Copy of agreements - Appendix C
	Representations - Appendix D
	Premises List - Appendix E

	7 Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Beer Station York Road Industrial Estate, York Road, Wetherby, LS22 7SU
	01 - Appendix A - Operating Schedule
	02 - Appendix B - Maps
	03 - Appendix C - Planning
	04 - Appendix D - EPT
	05 - Appendix E - WYP
	06 - Appendix F - Public Reps
	07 - Appendix G - Permises in area
	08 Appendix H - Additional Information




